
CCA Official Filing: 
6/16/03******* 10:43 AM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 

Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Monday, June 16,2003 10:43 AM 
Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: Confidential DN 13272-02 - Docket 021202-TX 

ok, i will use this e-mail as a directive for CCA to return confidential DN 13272-02 to 
the source. thanks. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 10:42 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 13272-02 - Docket 021202-TX 

I will if the e-mail is not sufficient. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 10:24 AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 13272-02 - Docket 021202-TX 

will you be sending down a memo to that effect ? ? ? ?  

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 9:39 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 13272-02 - Docket 021202-TX 

Yes 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2003 3:49 PM 
To: Brenda Hawkins 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: Confidential DN 13272-02 - Docket 021202-TX 

Hello. 

Docket 021202-TX was closed in March. There is one confidential document in this document 
that has net been 
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